DALTON VICENTE GUTIÉRREZ LÓPEZ



OBJETIVE

Always face every situation doing the best I can. Take advantage of each new event focusing on learning and gaining experience. Then, use that knowledge to solve problems efficiently in future situations.

The greater the challenge, the greater the triumph. Nick Vujicic.

EXPERIENCE

INTERVIEW ENGINEER - REVELO

April 2022 – Now

Conduct technical interviews to select candidates according the needs of the clients. Create technical assessments to evaluate coding skills and technical knowledge such as problem solving, algorithm, OOP. Create scripts to be used with an AI to evaluate offline questions sent to the candidates.

TECH LEAD - SSADIGIGROUP

January 2022 – March 2023

Help solving issues. Develop new features using Symfony 3.0 and ReactJS for the e-commerce platforms and for the core of the main application.

Lead the developers, have meetings with the Product Owner and the clients to transform user requirements into functional requirements.

INTERVIEW ENGINEER - BAIRESDEV

October 2021 – February 2022

Making technical interviews fair and objective. The interviews last about one hour, they have two sections; the first one is knowledge questions and the second one is about coding skills. Make a write-up for each interview.

SENIOR DEVELOPER - DUREXPORTASA

July 2020 – October 2021

PHP Senior developer using Symfony framework version 2.8, 3.4, 5 and legacy 1.4. Administration of web server and databases for the web applications. Development and implementation of the web application which is used for all the processes in the company.

COMPUTER ANALYST - HOSPITAL TEODORO MALDONADO CARBO IESS February 2016 – June 2020

PHP Senior developer using Symfony framework version 2.8, 3.4 and 5. Administration of web server and databases for the web applications and the institutional web page which used a CMS called Joomla. Administration of the email server Zimbra.

SKILLS

- ✓ English knowledge: Written: Advanced level Speaking: Intermediate level
- ✓ Application Software: Microsoft Word, Excel, Power Point, Publisher Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Sony Vega Camtasia Studio
- ✓ Programming language:
 C, C#, C++, Java, SmallTalk
 Ruby, Python
- ✓ Web applications languages:
 - PHP 5.6 8.x, Framework Symfony 2.8, 3.4, 5
 - HTML5, CSS3 y Javascript
 - JAVA EE (WebRatio)
- ✓ JS Frameworks:
 - ReactJS
- ✓ Databases management:
 - MySql, Postgresql, DB2, Oracle, SQL Server
- ✓ Server management:
 - Linux (Centos 6, 7 y 8)
 - Fedora 35, 36, 37
- ✓ Reporting tools
- JasperReports
 - Versioning software
 - GIT (GitHub, BitBucket, GitLab)
- ✓ CMS
 - o Drupal
 - \circ Joomla
 - $\circ \quad \text{Wordpress}$

Web services implementation in Java EE for queries from the database DB2, database SQL Server and Postgresql. Linux servers scripting to execute back-up routines and database cleanup.

THECNICAL SUPPORT ASSISTANT – ESPOL UNIVERSITY

October 2013 – January 2016

Administration of several systems (web and desktop) of the department, those systems were made in Symfony 2.8 and were deployed in an Apache Web Server. Administration of the server for the deployment of web applications.

WEB DEVELOPER – MENTCOLSA

February 2013 – April 2013

Implementation of web interfaces for web sites. Implementation of modules for a mobile android app developed in Phonegap and compile for Android using Cordova.

WEB DEVELOPER – INFORMATION SERVICES

CENTER AT ESPOL UNIVERSITY

September 2012 – February 2013 Migration of the web page to CMS Drupal 7. Web services to query data from database DB2.

EDUCATION

MASTER'S DEGREE IN TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT AND DIRECTION

2021 – 2022 Universidad de la Rioja - UNIR

SCIENCE COMPUTER ENGINEERING

2009 – 2014 Escuela Superior Politécnica del Litoral (ESPOL) Senescyt Number: 1021-15-1429632